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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Andrew Maurey, Delores Reecy
Ce: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE:

Thank you for your help, Andrew. Per your instruction, we will leave the progmod as Ala.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Delores Reecy; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE:

Dorothy, you are correct. This matter is scheduled to go directly to hearing so the progmod Alais
appropriate.

From: Delores Reecy
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW:

Andrew,

Can you answer Dorothy's questions below?

Delores

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Delores Reecy
Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Subject:

Docket No. 110200-WU has been established to address a test year notification from Water
Management Services, Inc. We have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket
will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to A1f. Please note that the 3rd
page if the letter requests that the case be scheduled directly for hearing, rather than following
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Commission Deputy Clerk il
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conumission Clerk

850-413-6770

the proposed PAA procedure set forth in Section 367.081(8), FS. G
=

Thank you for your help. =
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stafe business are
public records available to the public and media upon reguest. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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